

From: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#); [DEQFOIA](#)
Subject: RE: 6429-Appeal - due on or before 9/21/2015
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 5:29:41 PM
Attachments: [6429_appeal.pdf](#)
[6429.pdf](#)

Steve,

Can I assume that the conference call Mr. Edwards is referring to involved ODWMA staff and not Executive Division staff (meaning that this FOIA is only intended for ODWMA to respond to)? Note that the Lead and Copper Report he attached to his appeal included this comment from the city of Flint: "Revised report after conference call with DEQ staff...." Please confirm. Thanks!

FYI, I'm including a cc to Liane because she asked me to forward Mr. Edwards' FOIA requests to her last Friday.

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: DEQFOIA
Subject: 6429-Appeal - due on or before 9/21/2015

Hello All:

Attached is an appeal for FOIA 6429-15, specifically the Insufficient Information denial regarding a conference call.

Submitted with the appeal is a copy of the Lead and Copper Report and Consumer Notice of Lead Result Certificate for Community Water Supply, prepared by Michael Glasgow, Utilities Administrator, dated 8/20/2015.

Please let me know if the appeal provides "sufficient" information to enable a search for responsive records regarding a conference call.

Please call me if you have any questions.

—Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov